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Ruth Netties

From: Trina Collins [TCollins@RSBattorneys.com]

Sent: Monday, April 07, 2008 1:52 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Cc: Martin Friedman; Trina Collins

Subject: Filing in Docket No.: 080113-WS; Application of Regency Utilities, Inc., for Certificates of Authorization for its

Water and Wastewater Operations in Duval County, Florida
Importance: High
Attachments: PSC Clerk 04.1tr.04-07-2008.pdf

a. Martin S. Friedman, Esquire
Sanlando Center
2180 W. State Road 434
Suite 2118
Longwood, FL 32779
PHONE: (407) 830-6331
FAX: (407) 830-8522
mfriedman@rsbattorneys.com

b. Docket No.: 080113-WS; Application of Regency Utilities, Inc., for Certificates of Authorization for its Water and
Wastewater Operations in Duval County, Florida — Notice of Filing Late Filed Exhibit “K”, which is the Affidavit of
Publication.

c. Regency Utilities, Inc.
d. 3 pages.

e. Letter to Commission Clerk — 1 page; Notice of Filing — 1 page; Affidavit of Publication — 1 page.
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April 7, 2008
E-FILING

Ann Cole, Commission Clerk
Office of Commission Clerk
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

RE: Docket No.: 080113-WS; Application of Regency Utilities, Inc., for Certificates of
Authorization for its Water and Wastewater Operations in Duval County, Florida

Qur File No.: 42003.02

Dear Ms. Cole:

Enclosed for filing in the above-referenced docket is Regency Utilities, Inc.’s Notice
of Filing Late Filed Exhibit “K”, which is the Affidavit of Publication evidencing the Notice
of Application was published once a week in a newspaper of general circulation in the
territory in accordance with Rule 25-30.030, Florida Administrative Code.

Should you have any questions regarding the enclosed, please do not hesitate to give
me a call.

Very truly yours,

MSE/tlc
Enclosures

cc: Ms. Alexa Daniels (w/enclosure)
Michael E. Burton, President (w/enclosure)
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

In re: Application of

REGENCY UTILITIES, INC,,

for certificates of authorization for its DOCKET NO.: 080113-WS
water and wastewater operations

in Duval County, Florida

NOTICE OF FILING

Applicant, REGENCY UTILITIES, INC., by and through its undersigned attorneys,
hereby gives notice of filing in the above-referenced docket Late filed Exhibit “K” to its
Application, which is the Affidavit of Publication that notice of the Application was
published once a week in a newspaper of general circulation in the territory in accordance

with Rule 25-30.030, Florida Administrative Code.

Respectfully submitted this 7" day of
April, 2008, by:

ROSE, SUNDSTROM & BENTLEY, LLP
Sanlando Center

2180 W. State Road 434

Suite 2118

Longwood, Florida 32779

(407) 830-6331 Telephone

(407) 830-8522 Facsimile

Email: mfriedman@rsbatttoneys.com

\
' MARTIN 8. FRIEDMAN
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THE FLORIDA TIMES-UNION
Jacksonville, FL
Affidavit of Publication

Florida Times-Union

ROSE. SUNDSTROM & BENTLEY, LLP
2180 W.STATE RD. 434 STE. 2118
LONGWOOD, FL 32779

ATTN: MICHELE PARKS

ACCT #: 1000264284
AD#: 12152796

State of Florida
County of Duval

Before the undersigned authority personally
appeared Sharon Walker who on oath says she is
a Legal Advertising Representative of The
Florida Times-Union, a daily newspaper
published in Jacksonville in Duval County,
Florida; that the attached copy of advertisement is
a legal ad published in The Florida Times-Union.
Affiant further says that The Florida Times-Union
is a newspaper published in Jacksonville, in
Duval County, Florida, and that the newspaper
has heretofore been continuously published in
Duval County, Florida each day, has been entered
as second class mail matter at the post office in
Jacksonville, in Duval County, Florida for a
period of one year proceeding the first publication
of the attached copy of advertisement; and affiant
further says that he/she has neither paid nor
promised any person, firm or corporation any
discount, rebate, commission, or refund for the
purpose of securing this advertisement for
publication in said newspaper.

PUBLISHED ON: 03/31/2008

FILED ON: 03/31/2008

¢ 'NOTIQE“OF‘~APPLICATION FOR'INITIAL
WATER AND WASTEWATER CERTIFICATES .

B :
, pursuant to

- Noflca I8iherabylaivenion'the 1131 _ dav ofiSiMarchis 55.:2008;
Seéf 1 ida Statutes, and Section 25-3 .
live Co ENCY UTILITIES, 11“ of

Naine: Sharon Walker Title: Legal Advertising Representative

In testimony.whereof, I have hereunto set my hand and affixed my official

Seal, the dgy and year aforegaid.

NOTARY:

1800-V-NOTARY

TWILLA SHIPP
m MY COMMISSION # DDS36853
'%,? uj EXPIRES: May 13, 2010

FL. Notary Discount Assoc Co.
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